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Gillet, Bill (CI-StPaul)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject;

Mayhew, Ali(CI-StPaul)
Thursday, )une 2!,2012 11:09 AM

Gillet, Bill (CI-StPaul)

FW: Additional

From: Henry, Axel (CI-StPaul)
Sent: ThursdaY, June 2L,zOtZ 10:49 AM

To: Mayhew, Ali (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Fw: Additional

Forwardf to bbill gillet

Fro m : Vomastek, Deaco n John [mai lto :VomastekXôarchspm.org]
Sent: ThursdaY, June 2L,2Ot2 09:42 AM

To: Henry, Axel (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Addtttonal

Axe. srrtnrr¿¿ditional info, the mother of the suspect with the

, Cell number is

would help me keep people appraised here. Thanks.

Iotr,

Deacon John Vomastek I Director
Office of Clergy Services

ARCHDIOCESE OF S¡.Tru:t PEUT ENO MII'¡TVUATOI,IS

T: 651-291-4428 | M: ô51-343-4886
vomasteki@archspm. 9rg

and the now victim is

, Could you keep me updated? That
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Gillet, Bill (CI-StPaul)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Keller, Jeff fey (CI-StPaul)

Thursday, June 2L, 2012 lI:25 AM
Gillet Bill (CI-StPaul)

FW:Info

From: Henry, Axel (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, June 20,2012 10:22 PM

To: Keller, Jeffrey (CI-StPaul); Ossell, Dave (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Fw: Info

From : Vomastek, Deacon John lmailto:Vo$astekj@a rchspm,orq]

Sent: Wednesday, June 20,ãOLZ 05:58 PM

To: Henry, Axel (CX-StPaul)

Subject: Info

Axe, I don'thave a great deal' Suspect in the case with the -' is:

one that says he is the victim of what we talked about today. His mothey's name is

. That is all l have. Can you let me know if you have the originat case of a few weeks ago when I called

and if you need any help Érom our end. The person we talked about will be relieved of duties tomorrow.

Jo?tt

Deacon John Vomastek I Director
Office of Clergy Services

ARcHptocrsE oF SAINT Paur AND MINNEAPoLIS
T: 651-291-4428 | M: 651-343-488ô
vo m asteki@a rc_Lrsom. org
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Gillet, Bill (CI-StPaul)

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Kel ler, Jeffrey (CI-StPaul)

Thursday, June 21, 20J,2lt:26 AM
Gillet, Bill (Ci-StPaul)

FW:Additional

From: Henry, Axel (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, June 212012 9:58 AM

To: Keller, Jeffrey (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Fw: AddÍtional

FYI

From: Henry, Axel ($-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, June 2I,2012 09:57 AM

To:'VomastekJ@archspm,org' <@>
Subject: Re: Additional

John,
we have No reports with the names provided. lt could be possible that the family made the report and never gave a

suspect name. lf you have the origínalvictim(s) nämes that would confirm this. Otherwise we will need to go to plan B

because we have no report. Axe

From : Vomastek, Deacon John lmailto :VomastekJ@a rchspm.orgl
Sent: Thursday, June Z\2012 09:42 AM

To: Henry, Axel (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Additional

Axe, some ad.ditional info. the mother of the suspect with the : 
'

Cell number is

would help me keep people appraised here. Thanks.

and the now victim is
. Could. you keep me uPdated? That

lotrt

Deacon John Vomastek I Director
Office of ClergY Services

T: 651-291-4428 | M:651-343-4886
vomasteki@alchspm.oro :
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